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December 21, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Presentation
Applications of Tribune Company, 
MB Docket No. 10-104

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On December 20, 2010, Richard Wiley, Wayne Johnsen, and the undersigned of 
Wiley Rein LLP, as counsel to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Administrative Agent 
under the Tribune Company Credit Agreement dated May 17, 2007 (“JPMorgan”),
met with the following individuals in the Media Bureau’s Video Division:  Barbara 
Kreisman, Division Chief; Clay Pendarvis, Associate Division Chief; David 
Roberts, Attorney Advisor; and Adrienne Denysyk, Attorney Advisor.  

The meeting participants discussed the equity and other rights and interests that 
JPMorgan potentially will hold in Tribune upon its emergence from bankruptcy.  In 
addition, the parties discussed JPMorgan’s plan to create a subsidiary for the 
purpose of holding and managing JPMorgan’s interests in Reorganized Tribune.  
The parties also noted that it is anticipated that an amendment to the pending FCC 
applications in this proceeding will be filed with the Commission in the near future
to reflect this change in the manner in which JPMorgan intends to hold its interests 
in Tribune post-emergence.
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Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding these issues.

Respectfully submitted,

             /s/             /
Martha E. Heller

cc (via email): Barbara Kreisman
Clay Pendarvis
David Roberts
Adrienne Denysyk


